Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 May, 2021 5:18 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Admin A; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Hor, Yinrul; Teo, Ericweihong; Jaslin Kok (LKK
Auto)

Subject: AIGENCRYPT ( EXTERNAL) RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE
GW2390G AND EY318T ON 30/04/2021 *** LKK REF:CS3/AIG21005640/ra3

Attachments: [EXTERNAL] PRE REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE FOR EY 318 T | OUR REF: TCMG/EY
318 T/0521/PHE YOUR REF: GW 2390 G

Dear Mei Kwan,

Attached herewith PRI email dated 14/05/2021 received from TOMMY CHOO, MARK GO LLC, for your kind
attention.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 5:14 PM

To: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Jaslin Kok (LKK Auto)
<jaslinkok@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: AIGENCRYPT ( EXTERNAL) RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GW2390G AND
EY318T ON 30/04/2021 *** LKK REF:CS3/AIG21005640/ra3

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Diyva,
TP claimant withdraw from Cheng Hoe.

Please send us new NOA from law firm.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Subramaniam, Divyashni <Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 May, 2021 4:31 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Hor, Yinrul
<Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong.Teo@aig.com>; Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>
Subject: AIGENCRYPT ( EXTERNAL) RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GW2390G AND EY318T ON
30/04/2021

Dear Sir/Madam,
We received another PRI request for vehicle EY318T from law firm.

Kindly confirm whether TP had changed workshop.

Thanks & Regards,

Divyashni Subramaniam

AlIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1012103
Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com | www.aig.sg




